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MEMORANDUM Dave Somers

County Executive

TO: Jared Mead, Snohomish County Council Chair
FROM: Dave Somers, Snohomish County Executive
SUBJECT: Airport Commission, New Appointment
DATE: October 30, 2023

Airport Commission member Mr. Kurtis Lewko, representing the Airport Tenants, has resigned from the Commission.

To replace Mr. Lewko, |1 am pleased to recommend Mr. Todd Haberlack. Mr. Haberlack has been employed by the Boeing
Company for over twenty years and is currently the Boeing Everett Site’s Civic Affairs and Land Use Planning Manager. He
is very familiar with the airport as he interfaces frequently with staff on various issues (real estate, fire, security, etc.). Mr.
Haberlack is very interested in the future of the airport and has been actively involved in the airport master plan and capital
improvement programs.

Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, | hereby recommend Mr. Haberlack to fill the position vacated by Mr. Kurtis Lewko representing
Airport Tenants for the balance of the term to January 31, 2026.

Thank you for considering my recommendation.
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